
 
 

 
Faculty Senate Meeting 

 
 
 
DATE: September 5, 2005 
 
TO: Members of the Faculty Senate 
 
FROM: M.-Ana Börger-Greco, Chairperson 
 
SUBJECT: Faculty Senate Meeting, September 5, 2006 at 4:05-5:45 p.m. 
 Oburn Hall, Room 200 
 
 
I. Minutes of the June 20, 2006 Meeting 
 
II. Report of the Faculty Senate Chairperson 
 
III. Report of the Student Senate President 
 
IV. Report of the Graduate Student Association 
 
V. Report of the Administrative Officers 
 
VI. Reports of the Faculty Senate Standing Committees 
 UCPRC:  Academic Year Schedule – Dr. Janet White 
 
VII. Reports of the Faculty Senate Special Committees 
                   Honor Code Committee – Dr. Kathy Schreiber 
 
VIII. Proposed Courses and Programs 
 Second Readings 

(1) CHANGE IN UNDERGRADUATE CURRICULUM 
ESCI, BS Oceanography. Proposal to revise options to BS Ocean Sciences and Coastal 
Studies. 

 
(2) NEW UNDERGRADUATE COURSE 
BIOL 360: Histology, 4 credits. Proposal to create course to study cellular architecture 
and cell and tissue function in mammalian systems. 
 
(3) NEW UNDERGRADUATE COURSE 
WSSD 390: Athletic Training Techniques with Surface Anatomy, 3 credits. Proposal to 
create course to introduce fundamental principles and basic techniques used by Certified 
Athletic Trainers. 

 
 



IX. Faculty Emeritus 
 
X. Committee Elections 
 
XI. Other/New Business 
 


